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Dsar Bills

Have completed a preliminary report on the CANIW LAKE prospect
as you reguested.

Also I have talked to Dave Koop, President of Geo-Analytical
Services (Western) Ltd. regarding the soil sampling problems on the
prospect. '

He thinks the geo-botany sampling of Jack Pine Twigs is worth
a try and thinks the root systems would cover a larger area and penstrate
desper than the soil sampling method.

Their lab has been using this method for uranium and nickel.
Each prospect reacts differently than others and Dave has offersed to run
30 samples with no charge. It would appear that this type of sampling
is about twice the cost of soil sampling. However, I suggest tryimg
any mesthod that has a chance to work,

I talked to Loring Lab. and Don Enders has said that your moly
is very lom in a sample submitted - i.e. .00%%, but more information
should be gained on the lolybdenite ocecurring on the property before

Have talked to Bill Ainsworth briefly on the ‘phone before he
visited the property and we will meet on his retuen.

Sincerely & regards,

_dElr

J{: S, Carter
= beologist
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